
Bakersfield College Student Government Association

MEMO

To: BCSGA Senate

From: Cindy Ceja Miranda, BCSGA President

CC: Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor

Date: Sunday, June 9, 2024

Subject: Nomination for Director of Activties

I nominate Joseph Cornejo for the position of Director of Activites for the 100th
Bakersfield College Student Government Association. Joseph has involvement in different
places such as Bridge to BC and the Boys and Girls Club. With this involvment in
Bakersfield College they have the knowledge and enthusiasm to create more fun and
innovative activities for our students. They are a people person and a kind individual
whom understands the qualities and responsibilities as well as the expectations of our
Student Government. They are organized and have an eagerness to help the students
through Student Government with new activities. To the Body of the Senate, please
consider Joseph Cornejo for the position of Director of Activites.

Cindy Ceja Miranda

1801 Panorama Drive | Bakersfield, CA 93305 | www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga | 661.395.4614


